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City of Toronto

North York Community Council
City Clerk’s Office, Ground Floor
North York Civic Centre

5100 Yonge Street

North York, On, M2N 5V7

Joe Nanos
Director, Community Planning

Allison Meistrich
Senior Planner

City of Toronto (North York District)
North York Civic Centre

5100 Yonge Street

North York, On, M2N 5V7

Dear Sirs/Madams:

Re: Sheppard Avenue Commercial Area Secondary Plan Review (the “Review”) — Agenda
Item NY19.33 — January 17, 2017 Meeting

Further to the Petition filed in respect of the above-noted matter, please find an additional
625 signatures.

Well over 1,500 household signatures have been accumulated to-date, representing well over 2,000 -
3000 residents.

Resident’s interest in this Review is growing exponentially and this momentum cannot be ignored.

We trust that he City will give due regard to the majority interests regarding the planning framework
that is necessary for this area.

We again request that the City conduct further public consultations and not proceed to formalize an

Official Plan Amendment that will not meet the needs and the expectations of the majority of the
residents.

Yours truly,

QAdion for reviewo v the QA-V\ Clerk's Oflice.



